Fya, pls.

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus
Sent: Saturday, June 06, 2015 10:45 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Dr. Ishrat Husain / Dean & Director @ IBA; Procurement Committee
Subject: ltem # 2

Item # 2: Approval for Provide & Supply of D-Ring Rexene File

Discussion: Mr. Sohail briefed the committee on the tender proceeding.
Decision: The committee approved the procurement for 350 D-Ring Rexene File from M/s Al-Waqgad
Enterprises at Rs.132,678/-

Attendance:

1. Dr. Nasir Touheed
2. Syed Jehanzeb

3. Haris Quershi

4. Ahmed Ali Khan

5. Syed Fahim uddin
6. Asjad Asad Siddiqui
7. M.S. Khan - Online

Syed Jehanzeb
Secretary Procurement Committee

From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 4:46 PM

To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA
Subject: PC Agenda Items, June 6, 2015

Dear Jehanzeb,

Please find the attachments regarding the items as appended below to be discussed in PC-A
meeting being held on June 6, 2015.

1. Approval for Provide & Supply of D-Ring Rexene File
2. Approval for Provide & Supply of PA System (Reporting Item)



3. Approval for IP Surveillance System & Walk Through at IBA Main Campus & City
Campus (Reporting Item)

Kindly make it convenient to include the items on the agenda.

Thank you,
Sohail.



